# July Meeting Oahe ABATE Chapter July 11, 2020 –Fun Run site

The meeting was called to order at 1:25 by President Brad Bruns with 9 members present.

### Officer Reports:

**Treasurer:** Bill gave a rundown of all accounts for balances, debit and credits. David motioned to accept the report, Jamie 2nd. Motion carried.

Secretary: Marcia asked if any changes was needed to the minutes for June. No changes to June minutes brought forward. Motion by Sarah B. to accept minutes as written and seconded by Brandon. Motion carried. If your email address has changed please send an email to <a href="mailto:oaheabate@gmail.com">oaheabate@gmail.com</a> with your name and old email address. Also go "like" the Facebook page. The link is found on oaheabate.com. Membership Secretary: Jamie reported there were 7 renewals and 1 new member added in June for a total of 70 members. Welcome to Robin Gittings as our newest member. Postcards seem to be working. If you are no longer getting the Freedom Flyer and had been in the past you have expired. Please contact Jamie or another member to get your dues paid. If you have renewed and haven't been getting the Freedom Flyer contact Jamie Werner.

**State Rep:** The State is taking preorders for the 2021 Legislative Days t-shirt, these are due Sept. 30th 2020. You can pay to have them shipped to you or I can pick them up at the November State BOD meeting. The next State BOD meeting will be held in person on Saturday, July 18th at 1pm at The Moose in Fort Pierre.

**Road Captain:** There was no road captain report however Brad thanked Chris for a putting together a very nice poker run at the Fun Run.

# **Committee Reports:**

**Fun Run:** Brandon said all went well at the Fun Run. There were approximately 76 people who attended. The poker run had 55 bikes and 99 hands were sold. Winners: First prize of 2 Passes to the Buffalo Chip for the 80th Sturgis Rally was Dale Carda; Second place winner of the Taurus Model 44 Stainless 44 Mag was Joe Malissarie; Third place winner of the weekend for 2 at Mad Peak near Deadwood was Mary Alleman. Kurt Bowers sold all three tickets. Craig Andre was the All-Around winner of the Bike Games on Saturday night.

### **Old Business:**

**Bike Night at the Grey Goose Store & Social Club Roadhouse**: Some discussion was held again. If OA wants to do games to get out name out maybe do the plunger race. Tabled as nobody really can commit to being available.

**Promo materials:** Marcia reported that we can purchase the items and Sand Shooters can do the engraving engrave. Brandon mentioned getting RTIC cups on sale and will check on prices. If you have suggestions of items let Marcia know.

# **New Business:**

PJ Party is September 12 at Okobojo. Nominations for all offices will be taken. Come out Friday and make a weekend of it. OA ABATE will reserve a area, you are on your own for camping fees. Drawings for 50/50 and SOL will be held with a Potluck to follow. Brisket will be provided. Please bring a dish to share.

Discussion was held on contributing to Chief Deputy Lee Weber. An amount was decided upon and Jamie made the motion, Curt seconded. The motion carried. Bill will get the donation to BankWest.

The Fun Run site needs something done with the picnic tables. August 22<sup>nd</sup> was chosen as the date to redo what we have. Meet at Brad's place. Materials will be purchased that day.

#### **Announcements:**

**Friday, September 17:** The Militiamen are having a meal at the clubhouse behind Burger King. **Saturday, July 18** the Militiamen are having a poker run. Signup is from 9-11am at the Long Branch. The ride will end at Grey Goose. All proceeds will be going to the Lee Weber Memorial fund. Wear an ABATE shirt if you go.

**Saturday**, July 18 a Celebration of Life is being held for Lynda Nye at the Moose Lodge in Ft. Pierre from 11am to 1pm.

**Thursdays, May 14-September 14** (Thursday) 6-9pm Roadhouse Bike Night at Grey Goose Store & Social Club.

Saturday, September 12: Pennies for Robert Run takes place. Watch Oaheabate.com for updates.

**Friday September 11 and Saturday September 12** PJ Party at Okobojo; meeting on Saturday between 6 & 6:30.

With no further business to discuss, Brad asked for a motion to adjourn. Bill motioned the meeting be adjourned and Brandon seconded, Motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 2:10.

Brad Bruns won the 50/50 drawing. Doug Decker was drawn for SOL and was NOT in attendance so was SOL. The amount continues to grow!

Marcia Kaup, OA ABATE Chapter Secretary